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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: Sharon T. Shaheen
Cc: "Dana Hardy"; Michael Rodriguez
Subject: RE: Longfellow"s Ozzy Fed Com 18C 003H - NSL
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:30:00 PM

Ms. Shaheen,
 
The OCD will continue to process the NSL application for the Ozzy Federal Com 18C Well
No. 3H well.  Conoco Phillips was the only Protestant for this application.
 
Did Case No. 21990 only reference this NSL application?
 
What is the status of the Elvis State Com 29A Well No. 1H?
SEP Permian and Conoco Phillips have both protested this application?
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Dana Hardy' <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>
Subject: [EXT] Longfellow's Ozzy Fed Com 18C 003H - NSL
 
Mr. Lowe,
 
Attached is an email from COP counsel, indicating COP no longer objects to the above-referenced
NSL application proceeding administratively.  I am therefore planning to dismiss the related
application for hearing (No. 21990).  Please let me know if you need anything else to proceed
administratively.
 
Thanks,
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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From: Michael Rodriguez
To: Sharon T. Shaheen
Cc: Dana Hardy
Subject: Ozzy NSL
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:08:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Sharon, ConocoPhillips has no objection to Longfellow pursuing administrative approval of its
Ozzy NSL application given the agreement reached by the parties yesterday.

Thanks and have a good weekend,
Michael

2014 Hinkle Logo Michael Rodriguez
Associate
Hinkle Shanor LLP
P.O. Box 2068
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87504
(505) 982-4554 telephone
(505) 982-8623 facsimile
mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com

This message  (including attachments) constitutes a
confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a confidential
communication from the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, 
that is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely
for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you are not the
intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake or error, please do not read it and immediately
notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon
the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via
email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Hinkle Shanor
LLP accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email.
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From: Sharon T. Shaheen
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: "Dana Hardy"; Michael Rodriguez
Subject: [EXT] Longfellow"s Ozzy Fed Com 18C 003H - NSL
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:33:56 AM
Attachments: Ozzy NSL.msg

Mr. Lowe,
 
Attached is an email from COP counsel, indicating COP no longer objects to the above-referenced
NSL application proceeding administratively.  I am therefore planning to dismiss the related
application for hearing (No. 21990).  Please let me know if you need anything else to proceed
administratively.
 
Thanks,
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
 

 
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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Ozzy NSL

		From

		Michael Rodriguez

		To

		Sharon T. Shaheen

		Cc

		Dana Hardy

		Recipients

		sshaheen@montand.com; DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com



CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.





Hi Sharon, ConocoPhillips has no objection to Longfellow pursuing administrative approval of its Ozzy NSL application given the agreement reached by the parties yesterday. 





 





Thanks and have a good weekend,





Michael 





 





  _____  









Michael Rodriguez





Associate





Hinkle Shanor LLP





P.O. Box 2068





Santa Fe, New Mexico  87504





(505) 982-4554 telephone





(505) 982-8623 facsimile





mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com





This message  (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake or error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 





WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Hinkle Shanor LLP accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: Sharon T. Shaheen
Cc: Dana Hardy; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Hawkins, James , EMNRD
Subject: Protest of Longfellow Energy, L.P."s_Ozzy Federal Com 18C Well No. 3H by Conoco Phillips Co._06/08/21
Date: Friday, June 11, 2021 5:59:00 PM
Attachments: PROTEST NSL-8184_Longfellow_Ozzy Federal Com 18C 003H - Objection by ConocoPhillips_06.08.21.pdf
Importance: High

Ms. Sharon Shaheen,
 
Re: Longfellow Energy, L.P., Ozzy Federal Com 18C Well No. 3H, API No. 30-015-48330
 
The OCD was notified that Conoco Phillips Co.  has protested your application for approval of a
Non Standard Location of the above subject well. This party has been identified as an affected
person for their specific location.
 
Therefore, you are being notified that if Longfellow Energy, L.P. wishes for this application to be
considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.
 
The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.
 
Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30
days.  If no update is given by the 30 day date below, the application will be cancelled.
 
06/08/21, Noticed date
07/08/21, 30 day ends
 
Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.
 
Protestant contact information:
 

Dana Hardy
Attorney for Conoco Phillips Co.
E-mail: dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com
Office: 505-982-4554

 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD


Subject: FW: Longfellow Energy, L.P.
Attachments: Sandoval Adrienne Letter re Ozzy Fed Com.pdf


From: Sonya Mares <SMares@hinklelawfirm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Cc: sshaheen@montand.com; Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez 
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Kerrie Allen <kallen@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Longfellow Energy, L.P. 


Good afternoon: 


Please see attached correspondence of today’s date from Dana Hardy.  Thank you. 


Sonya Mares 


Sonya Mares, 


Legal Assistant to Thomas M. 


Hnasko, Dana S. Hardy and 


Michael Rodriguez 


Hinkle Shanor LLP 


218 Montezuma 


Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 


(505) 982‐4554 telephone


(505) 982‐8623 facsimile


smares@hinklelawfirm.com


This message  (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney‐


client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, 


Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the Electronic Communications 


Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510‐2521, and is intended solely for the 


use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not 


intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If 


you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by 


mistake or error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by 


collect telephone call to (505) 982‐4554 for instructions on its destruction 


or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 


that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the 


contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Longfellow Energy, L.P.
Attachments: Sandoval Adrienne Letter re Ozzy Fed Com.pdf

From: Sonya Mares <SMares@hinklelawfirm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Cc: sshaheen@montand.com; Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez 
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Kerrie Allen <kallen@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Longfellow Energy, L.P. 

Good afternoon: 

Please see attached correspondence of today’s date from Dana Hardy.  Thank you. 

Sonya Mares 

Sonya Mares, 

Legal Assistant to Thomas M. 

Hnasko, Dana S. Hardy and 

Michael Rodriguez 

Hinkle Shanor LLP 

218 Montezuma 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

(505) 982‐4554 telephone

(505) 982‐8623 facsimile

smares@hinklelawfirm.com

This message  (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney‐

client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, 

Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the Electronic Communications 

Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510‐2521, and is intended solely for the 

use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not 

intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If 

you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by 

mistake or error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by 

collect telephone call to (505) 982‐4554 for instructions on its destruction 

or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 

that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the 

contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 



E-mail Attachment (1/2)



E-mail Attachment (2/2)




